
Message 

From: NR ~O=CCFW/OU=EXCHANGE.&D.M.LN.LSTR.A~TauF._.C,t30J.1P 
(FYDIB0HF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN; Name Redacted 

Sent: 04/0612020.11:.19:54 AM
To: NR @gov.wal.es_._._._,_._._._._.__ 
CC: NR gov.wales NR gov.wales; Ruth.Conway@gov.wales;Name Redacted ?gov.wales 
Subject: RE: school reopening guidance - impact assessment? 

Thanks so much for the quick response; NR ;and apologies for the confusion. I had seen that email but must admit that 
I hadn't properly clocked that it related to the school reopening plans that were announced yesterday. 

Obviously we're a bit concerned that the draft impact assessment is coming out after the decision has already been 
taken so the assessment of impact on different groups may not have informed the actual decision itself. I'll of course 
look forward to seeing the document, to sharing any advice I can and to joining the discussion on 15th, but thought I 
should probably flag that concern at this stage, as it's a point we've raised with the Education Minister and Deputy 
Minister for H&SS about impact assessments generally. 

Thanks 
NR

From._._. ._.NR._._. ._._._._.@gov.wales [mailt! Name Redacted L@gov.wales] 
Sent: 04 June 2020 11:17 
To Name Redacted -@childcomwales.org.uk> 
Cc: NR  -@gov.walesl NR -gov.wales; Ruth.Conway@gov.wales; Christopher.Jones@gov.wales 
Subject: RE: school reopening guidance - impact assessment? 

HII._._._._.N R_._._._._.. 

I checked with) NR who's leading on this and he's sent me the attached email you were copied 
into. The timing hasn't changed and he's still working towards sharing a draft IIA with you by the end 
of next week. We are also setting up a meeting on Teams for a week Monday (15th) and you should 
be hearing from; NR on that shortly. 

I hope that helps clarify where we are before the meeting. 

Thanks_._._._ 
NR 

;Name Redacted; 
Cefnogi Cyflawniad a Diogelu/ Supporting Achievement and Safeguarding 
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Addysg /The Education Directorate 
Y Grip Addysg a Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus / Education and Public Services Group 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 
NR gov.waIes 
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From; Name Redacted @childcomwaIes.org.uk> 
Sent:. 04 June_ 20.20 10:45
Toi NR - ([PS - SLD? NR @gov.wales>
Subject: school reopening guidance - impact assessment? 
Importance: High 

Hi [ NR ;we're meeting the Education Minister at 12.30 today. Ahead of that is it possible to confirm whether or not 
there has been a CRIA or integrated impact assessment of the school reopening proposals please? 

If there is a document, we'd really like to see it if possible please so we can offer advice on considerations that 
ultimately should feed in to the guidance for next week in our view too (as noted in our comments on the draft guidance 
on Tuesday PM). Appreciate that is unlikely to come through before the 12.30 meeting but just to reiterate our ongoing 
offer to support as a critical friend in this way of course. 

Thanks 

Name 
Redacted 

Pennaeth Polisi a Materion Cyhoeddus I Head of Policy and Public Affairs 
Comisiynydd Plant Cymru I Children's Commissioner for Wales 

Irrelevant & Sensitive 

W: www.childcomwales.org.uk ' www.complantcymru.org.uk
T: @childcomwales 

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth a galwadau yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a galwadau a dderbynnir yn 
Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd cysylltu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi I We welcome receiving correspondence and calls in 
Welsh. We will respond to correspondence and calls in Welsh, and contacting us in Welsh will not lead to delay. 

Am fwy o wybodaeth ar sut rydyn ni'n delio gyda gwybodaeth bersonol yn swyddfa'r Comisiynydd, yna ewch i'n gwefan 
www.complantcymru.org.uk I For more information about how we handle personal information at the Commissioner's office, 
please visit our website www.childcomwales.org.uk 

Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae Llywodraeth Cymru yn 
cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad 
preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn 
Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was 
scanned for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you 
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information and the ways in 
which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received 
in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding. 
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